
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Place 2 
Anne Weir, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3 

Zindia Pierson, Place 4 
 Deja Hill, Place 5  

Todd Shaner, Place 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
AGENDA 

 

Wednesday, April 18, 2018 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
PROCLAMATIONS 

A. Declaring the Month of May 2018, as “National Preservation Month”; and 

B. Declaring the Week of May 6-12, 2018, as “National Travel & Tourism Week” 

Sammie Hatfield, 
Community 
Development 
Manager 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed 
three (3) minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before 
the Council. To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary 
prior to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and 
will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the 
Mayor or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council 
Minutes of the April 4, 2018, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia Tijerina, 
City Secretary 



 
 
City Council Meeting Agenda 
April 18, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the March 

2018 Departmental Reports:  

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator   
 Community Development – Sammie Hatfield, Community Development 

Manager 
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

3. Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement 
District – EntradaGlen. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 The City Council will now Convene into executive session pursuant to Section 551.071 and Section 
551.087, Texas Government Code, to deliberate an offer of financial or economic development incentive.  

OPEN SESSION  

 The City Council will now Reconvene into Open Session to take action as determined appropriate in the 
City Council’s discretion regarding an offer of financial or other economic development incentive.  
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

4. A) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution creating a 
Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen.  

B) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Agreement Regarding 
the Dissolution of the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on matters related to the Home 
Rule Charter and proposed amendments. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a disbursement of 
Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds to the Manor Chamber of Commerce for the 
Manor Heritage Festival. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the application of Oncor 
Electric Delivery Company LLC for approval of a distribution cost recovery 
factor pursuant to Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA) §36.210 and 16 Texas 
Administrative Code § 25.243. 

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Change Orders No. 1 and No. 
2 for the 2017 Wastewater Collection System Improvements Project. 

Frank Phelan, P.E., 
City Engineer 

  



 
 
City Council Meeting Agenda 
April 18, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the first reading of an 
ordinance rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 20 acres more or less, 
locally known as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from Interim Agricultural (A) to Single 
Family (R-2). 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning 
Coordinator 

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the first reading of a 
Conditional Use Permit for Lot 31, Block E, Stonewater Phase 1, locally known 
as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning 
Coordinator 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 
 
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, April 13, 2018, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 __________________________________ 
 Lluvia Tijerina 

        City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 

 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 

  



PROCLAMATION 
 Whereas, historic preservation is an effective tool for managing growth 
and sustainable development, revitalizing neighborhoods, fostering local 
pride and maintaining community character while enhancing livability; 
and 
  
 Whereas, historic preservation is relevant for communities across the 
nation, both urban and rural, and for Americans of all ages, all walks of 
life and all ethnic backgrounds; and 

 
 Whereas, it is important to celebrate the role of history in our lives and 
the contributions made by dedicated individuals in helping to preserve the 
tangible aspects of the heritage that has shaped us as people; and 

 
 Whereas, “This Place Matters” is the theme for National Preservation 
Month 2018 sponsored by the National Trust for Historic Preservation. 

 
 Now, Therefore, I, Rita G. Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, and on 
behalf of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the month of May 
2018 as:  
 

“National Preservation Month” 

 
and call upon the people of Manor to join their fellow citizens across the 
United States in recognizing and participating in the special observation.  

 
 Proclaimed this the 18th day of April 2018 

 

        ___________________ 
        Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
        City of Manor 
         

 



 
 

     

 
 

             PROCLAMATION 
 

 Whereas, travel has a positive effect on TEXAS and the nation’s economic prosperity 
and image abroad, it also impacts business productivity and to individual travelers’ well-
being; and  
 

 Whereas, travel to and within the United States provides significant economic benefits 
for the nation, generating more than $2.3 trillion in economic output in 2016, with nearly 
$1 trillion spent directly by travelers; and 
 

 Whereas, travel is among the largest private-sector employers in the United States, 
supporting 15.3 million jobs in 2016, including 8.6 million directly in the travel industry 
and 6.7 million in other industries; and 
 

 Whereas, travelers’ spending directly generated tax revenues of $158 billion for 
federal, state and local governments, funds used to support essential services and programs; 
and 
 

 Whereas, international travel to the United States is the nation’s No. 1 services export. 
In 2016, travel generated $245 billion in exports, creating a $84 billion trade surplus for 
the United States; and 
 

 Whereas, meetings, events and incentive travel are core business functions that help 
companies strengthen business performance, educate employees and customers and reward 
business accomplishments - which in turn boosts the U.S. economy. In 2016, domestic and 
international business travelers spent $307.2 billion; and 
 

 Whereas, leisure travel, which accounts for more than three-quarters of all trips taken 
in the United States, spurs countless benefits to travelers’ health and wellness, creativity, 
cultural awareness, education, happiness, productivity and relationships; and 
 

 Whereas, travel is a pillar of economic growth, creating jobs at a faster rate than other 
sectors. 
 

 Now, Therefore, I, Rita G. Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, and on behalf of the 
Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of May 6-12, 2018, as:   

 

“National Travel and Tourism Week” 
 
in Manor, Texas and urge the citizens of Manor, Texas to join me in this special observance 
with appropriate events and commemorations. 
 

 Proclaimed this the 18th day of April 2018 
 

        ___________________ 
        Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
        City of Manor 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

 
AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

April 18, 2018

Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the April 4, 2018, 

Regular Meeting. 

 

April 4, 2018, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes for the April 4, 

2018, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

APRIL 4, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1  
Maria Amezcua, Place 2    
Anne R. Weir, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 3 
Zindia Pierson, Place 4 (Absent)  
Deja Hill, Place 5  
Todd Shaner, Place 6 
  
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator  
Heath Ferguson, IT Manager 
Sammie Hatfield, Community Development Manager 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Rita G. Jonse at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 4, 2018, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Jonse, Sammie Hatfield, Community Development Manager, led the 
Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
PRESENTATION 
 
1. Presentation of the Texas Main Street Program/Historic Preservation by Amy Miller, 

Community Development Director, City of Elgin. 
  



 
 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
April 4, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 At the request of City Manager Bolt, Amy Miller, Community Development Director, City 
of Elgin, discussed her education and background experience in Economic Development and 
Community Development for the City of Elgin.    
 
 Ms. Miller presented the attached PowerPoint Presentation regarding the Texas Main Street 
Program. She discussed the process for the program that involves the following:  
 

 Design 
 Business Retention & Recruitment 
 Organization 
 Promotion Tourism 
 
The discussion was held regarding the Economic Development Corporation Grants.   

 
2. Presentation of the EntradaGlen PID Creation by Pete Dwyer, Dwyer Realty. 
 
  Pete Dwyer, 9900 Highway 290 East, Manor, Texas, presented the attached PowerPoint 
 Presentation regarding the Entrada Glen PID.    
 
  Mr. Dwyer discussed the following: 
 

 Concept Plans for Las Entradas and ShadowGlen 
 History of ShadowGlen Development and Cottonwood South Commercial 
 History of Las Entradas 
 2005 Letter of Intent with the City of Manor regarding Western Woods; Central Lakes; 
 ShadowView Lakeside; and Eastern Woods 
 The Gate Ways 
 Presidential Glen MUD 
 Businesses in Manor 
 Town Center Roadway Network 
 
The discussion was held regarding the structure of subdivision entrances.  
 

  Council Member Kruppa inquired about any Financial Institutions interested in the plan. 
 The discussion was held regarding future Financial Institutions within the City.    
 
  Rick Rosenberg, 8140 N. Mopac Expressway, Austin, Texas, submitted a card in support 
 of this item; however, he did not wish to speak but was available to address any questions 
 posed by the City Council. 
 
  Danny Burnett, 9900 Highway 290 East, Manor, Texas, submitted a card in support 
 of this item; however, he did not wish to speak but was available to address any questions 
 posed by the City Council. 
 



 
 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
April 4, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

  Sharon Smith, 100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300, Austin, Texas, submitted a card in 
 support of this item; however, she did not wish to speak but was available to address any 
 questions posed by the City Council. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 
No one appeared to speak at this time.   
 

Council Member Hill recused herself from the Consent Agenda. The appropriate Conflict of 
Interest Affidavit had been filled out and filed with the City Secretary. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

March 21, 2018, Regular Meeting. 
 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the second and final reading of an 
ordinance rezoning Lots 1-10 Block 8 Lane AE Addition, 1.25 acres more or less, locally 
known as 709 North Lexington, from Single Family Residential (R-1) district zoning to 
Neighborhood Business (NB) district zoning. Owner: Rebecca Davies. Applicant: 
Rebecca Davies. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Kruppa and seconded by Council Member 
 Amezcua, the Council voted five (5) For and none (0) Against to approve and adopt 
 all items on the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously.     

 
 Mayor Jonse adjourned the regular session of the Manor City Council into Executive Session 
at 8:01 p.m. Wednesday, April 4, 2018, in accordance with the requirements of the Open Meetings 
Law.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council convene into Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in Section 551.074 Personnel 
Matters, at 8:01 p.m., on Wednesday, April 4, 2018, City Council Conference Room of the Manor 
City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.  

The Executive Session was adjourned at 8:13 p.m. on Wednesday, April 4, 2018.  
 

OPEN SESSION 

 The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 
Texas Government Code at 8:13 p.m. on Wednesday, April 4, 2018, in the Council Chambers of 
the Manor City Hall.  
 
 Mayor Jonse opened the floor for action to be taken on the items discussed in the Executive 
Session.  



 
 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
April 4, 2018 
 

City of Manor   Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 No action was taken.   
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 8:14 p.m. on Wednesday,      
April 4, 2018.  
  
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 18th day of April 2018.  
 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse 
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina 
City Secretary  





Elgin, Texas 
Texas Main Street City 
Historic District Listed on the National Register of 
Historic Places 
National Accreditation Main Street Community 
Sausage Capitol of Texas 
Brick Capitol of the Southwest 







Texas Main Street City
Texas Historic Commission 
Preservation Based Economic Development 
Volunteer Driven 
Technical Support from THC 
Financial Commitment from City and Community 









Four Point Approach 
Design 
Business Retention & Recruitment 
Promotion Tourism 
Organization  



Business Recruitment & Retention 
Zoning Overlay 
Façade Assistance program 
Mega Grant program 
State Franchise Tax Credit 
National Historic Preservation Tax Credit  
Roll-off Reimbursement 
Paint Assistance 
Property Lease for Sale List 

















Design
Technical Assistance to Property & Business Owners 
◦Color selection, sign options, facades, sidewalk dining, 
sidewalk displays, window displays 

Sidewalks 
Park Planning & Development 
Public Art 
Benches, Trash Cans, Planters, Bike Racks 
Banners 



7

2
6

5

4

3

1

8









Organization 
Downtown 78621 
Volunteer Recruitment 
Volunteer Retention 

Work Plan Development & Implementation 
Marketing 







Promotion Tourism 
Sip Shop & Stroll 
Music Series in Veterans Park 
Local Lore 
Elgin Art Studio Tour 
Hogeye Festival 
Small Business Saturday 
Holiday By the Tracks Hot Cocoa Stroll 
Events every Saturday through Christmas 

















Elgin – Texas Main Street City
2015 – 2017 
$3.4 million reinvestment

Since 1990
$17.2 million in reinvestment 

By private & public sectors





   
Downtown Elgin, Texas  
 

New businesses downtown   
Luigi’s Italian Restaurant  
Cannon Insurance  
Colorworks Salon  
Cuban Barber Shop  
 
Expansions  
Tattered Shutter 
Double R Hat  
LML Appliances  
 

2015-2017 Restorations  
9 buildings restored 
39,000 sq.ft. 
15 new businesses 
 
Restoration in process  
109 South Avenue C  
111 South Avenue C  
109 North Main Street  
 
Contract Pending  
19 North Main formerly The Brique  
Elgin Cotton Oil Mill  
 
Shop Local Programs  
Through partnerships with Main Street 
Board, Elgin Chamber & Elgin EDC:  Sip Shop 
& Stroll every 2nd Thursday, Dine Elgin First, 
Shop Elgin First, events throughout the 
year, including Shop Small Saturday, 
holidays & more.  Downtown 78621 direct 
mail publication to 12,000 households.      
 
 
 
 

2015 – 2017  

 $3.4 million reinvestment downtown by 

private and public sector  

 

Since 1990  

$17.2 million in reinvestment downtown by 

private & public sectors 

Historic district  
Listed on the National Register of Historic 
Places  
Eligible for State franchise tax credits, 
National Historic Preservation tax credits, 
Elgin Economic Development Corporation 
Mega grant program and façade assistance 
grant program  
 
Downtown zoning overlay  
Buildings in the blue zone, can have 50% of 
the rear of the structure in a residential use 
and 50% of the front in a commercial use.  
The yellow zone allows up to 100% 
residential uses.  The overlay allows uses 
downtown such as food processing, 
wineries, breweries, metal smithing etc.  
http://www.elgintx.com/214/Zoning-
Overlay  
 
 
Downtown Elgin Information  
www.elgintx.com – Do Business Downtown  
Amy Miller, Community Development 
Director, amiller@ci.elgin.tx.us  
512-229-3213 (desk) 512-801-5748 (cell)  

http://www.elgintx.com/214/Zoning-Overlay
http://www.elgintx.com/214/Zoning-Overlay
http://www.elgintx.com/
mailto:amiller@ci.elgin.tx.us


Las Entradas 
ShadowGlen  
EntradaGlen

PID Overview



Las Entradas and ShadowGlen are Gateway Mixed Use Master 

Planned Communities located on the Western Edge of Manor, 

Texas.  

The Approved Concept Plans for both describe a upscale 

visions for a Live Work Play Developments  that can provide a 

quality first impression  when coming into the Community of 

Manor from the West.





ShadowGlen PUD



History of ShadowGlen Development and Cottonwood South 
Commercial 

• Outside City of Manor

• 3 MUDs which combined provide $160 Mil in Infrastructure

• Moved Travis County MUD 2 and voluntarily annexed into City of 
Manor (show ShadowGlen Master Plan)

• Secured Levine Development Agreement

• Sweeping S we never liked killed Levine

• Market Crashed









History of Las Entradas

• Signed Letter of Intent with City of Manor to get Infrastructure in 2005 (show clip 
of Agreement)

• Good Faith Negotiations for 3 – 4 years

• Market Crashed and Presidential Glen’s builder left stalling Presidential Glen out.  
Barney knight and Phil Tate linked any further Development Agreements (Las 
Entradas)

Along came CVS

• We funded Advanced Funding Agreement for Gregg Manor North ($525,000)

• Built Las Entradas South Section 1 for CVS, began to fill for Flood Plain 
Reclamation 

• Built Las Entradas North Section 1 to secure Gregg Manor North Funding



City of Manor Letter of Intent



Consistent with our 2005 Letter of Intent, we 
began working on Master Plan for: 

• Western Woods

• Central Lakes 

• ShadowView Lakeside

• Eastern Woods



Central Lake - ShadowView Lakeside Lake #1 
or Lake Rita





ShadowView LakeSide Center



Hill Lane Enhancements 



Eastern Woods and Eastern Lakes and 
Walls



Map of 
Entrada Glen







The GateWays



Gateway Icon



Map of 
Entrada Glen













Our Communities…



Have allowed us to bring the following
businesses to Manor:











Possible Positive Fiscal Impact 



Town Center Roadway Network 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

April 18, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the March 2018 Departmental 

Reports.  

    

 

  • Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     

  • Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator   

  • Community Development – Sammie Hatfield, Community Development Manager 

  • Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 

  • Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 

  • Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

March 2018 Departmental Reports 

    

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the March 2018 Departmental 

Reports. 



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 4/18/2018

March 2018

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference

Calls for Service 1625 1555 4.5↑

Average CFS per day 52.4 50 4.7↑ $2,164

Open Cases 22 10 120↑ $8,666

Charges Filed 76 71 7↑

Alarm Responses 41 26 57.6↑

Drug Cases 25 11 127↑

Family Violence 7 8 12.5↓

Arrests FEL/MISD 27Fel/49 Misd 21Fel/78Misd 28.5Fel↑/37.1Misd↓

Animal Control 25 26 3.8↓

Traffic Accidents 46 39 17.9↑

DWI Arrests 15 14 7.1↑

Traffic  Violations 767 711 7.8↑

Ordinance Violations 29 8 262↑

Seizures N/A N/A N/A

Laboratory Submissions 15 12 25↑

Notes: 

*DNA‐ DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental

Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police



 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial New Shell 1 $1,000,000.00 $8,570.00

Commercial Sign 5 $83,160.00 $1,591.18

Educational Addition 2 $5,051,778.08 $46,434.84

Residential Deck/Patio 3 $12,000.00 $379.00

Residential Irrigation 9 $24,250.00 $963.00

Residential Mechanical-HVAC 1 $2,000.00 $127.00

Residential New 71 $19,318,404.75 $469,088.50

Residential Plumbing 3 $4,747.00 $321.00

Residential Remodel/Repair 1 $75,000.00 $810.00

Totals 96 $25,571,339.83 $528,284.52

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 62

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,543

Tom Bolt, City Manager

March  1 - 31, 2018

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

MARCH  2018

140

96

0 30 60 90 120 150

PERMITS ISSUED

2018

2017

969

1543

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

INSPECTIONS

2018

2017

24

62

0 30 60 90 120 150

COs ISSUED

2018

2017

107

71

0 30 60 90 120 150

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2018

2017



 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018

Fiscal Year Home Permits Issued

OCT 1 - MAR 31 APR 1 - SEPT 30

117 129

330

58

357+ 8%

+ 156%

+ 10%
+ 102%

217 
239 

290 

590 

Half Year vs. Full Year Totals 



 
 
 

Staff Report 
March 2018 

Submitted by: Sammie Hatfield, Community Development Manager 
 

 Easter Egg Hunt – Coordinated the first-ever Easter Egg Hunt for the City of Manor. The 
event was held on Saturday, March 24 at Jennie Lane Park. Multiple departments within 
the City worked together to offer this event to the citizens. Approximately 275 children 
participated in the event. 
 

 Preservation Month – Created an activity to stimulate public awareness for Preservation 
Month. Gathered information for Preservation Month Proclamation. 

 
 Tourism Week – Gathered information for Tourism Week Proclamation. 

  
 Made arrangements for a presentation to City Council RE: Texas Main Street Program. 

 
 



2018

Mar-18 Mar-17

Traffic 438 369

State Law 90 45

City Ord. 15 40

Total 543 454

Dismissals Mar-18 Mar-17

DSC 21 16

Deferral 83 47

Insurance 7 11

Compliance 10 32

Prosecutor 48 57

Closed 368 485

Total 537 648

Warrants Mar-18 Mar-17

Arrest Warrants 374 501

Capias Pro Fine 118 77

Total 492 578

Kept By City $53,366.71 Kept By City $58,784.17

$22,996.78 Kept By State $26,814.18

Total $76,363.49 Total $85,598.35

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

              MARCH

Money Collected in March 2017Money Collected in March 2018

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  4%
Deferral  15%

Insurance  1%
Compliance 2%

Prosecutor  9%Closed 69%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
76%

Capias Pro Fine 
24%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  81%

State Law  16%

City Ordinance 
3%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
MARCH 2018 REPORT 

 
 

Streets, Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
 
In the month of March, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all City facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all City facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on City vehicle’s and heavy equipment. In March, the Street Department repaired streets, 
curbs, and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 
In March, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water 
mains, set water meters and tested the water daily.    
 
In March, the Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They 
cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
 
In the month of March, 8 % of the water we supplied to our residents were from our wells. We purchased 
92 % from EPCOR and Manville WSC. In March, the estimated population of residents in the City of 
Manor is 10,640.  Estimated Population for ShadowGlen is 3,712 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspections 

 
 Street Inspections- 9 
 Water Inspections- 7 
 Wastewater Inspections- 19 

      
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Streets and Parks March 2018 Report            
 

 
3/1/2018-3/31/2018 Daily Duties and Projects 
 
3/5/2018-  City staff installed 1 park bench and 1 park trash can with a bonnet lid.  The previous bench 
had been weathered and a hazard. Trash was an issue due to not having a trash can.  Both items were 
placed on concrete pads built by the city. 
 
3/5/2018- The city mechanic has removed all old decals on city vehicle’s and replaced with new ones.  
The new decal has more of a reflective color on it, so it is more visible to others. 
 
3/6/2018-  City staff has continued to clean areas that have been taken over by vegetation.  Now that 
the mowing season has arrived, there will not be as much debris cleaning as the winter months. 
 
3/6/2018-  City staff has continued to monitor new construction and ensures the streets remain clean 
and free of debris. 
 
3/7/2018-  City staff has brainstorm how the old workout equipment will be placed back inside Jennie 
Lane Park.  The equipment will be put back inside the park very soon. 
 
3/8/2018-  City staff completed the slab for the dog kennels and a 4-bay kennel was put on top of the 
slab.  The dog kennels look amazing! 
 
3/9/2018- City staff cleared the drainage outflow at the City Cemetery.  Over the years it has collected 
old trees, debris, and access dirt from burials.  All dirt was graded. Trees and debris were removed, and 
new erosion control matting was laid down to hold soil in place. 
 
3/12/2018-  City staff will periodically check city playgrounds to ensure safety on surfacing, swings, 
and all playground units. 
 
3/13/2018-  City staff took on a huge task to crack seal and thermos plastic dividing lines on West 
Parsons.  Outer white lines were put on the road as well. 
 
3/14/2018- Skip white lines were installed on ShadowGlen Trace to identify both lanes of traffic. 
 
3/19/2018-  City staff removed 3 yards of unwanted dirt and debris from the corner of Lexington and 
Parsons St. to allow water to flow more freely. 
 
3/21/2018-  City staff has now been mowing large open areas with the new 16’ batwing shredder.  It 
has allowed the city to maintain areas at a faster pace where other mowers were not capable of 
mowing. 



 

 

 
3/22/2018-  City staff will stripe all parking lots 1x per year to ensure they are bright and visible to the 
public.   
 
3/23/2018-  City staff pulled together to ensure that Jennie Lane Park was well prepared for the Easter 
Egg Hunt event in the park.  The event was a huge success and the City is looking forward to next 
year. 
 
3/28/2018- City staff was well prepared for the rain event that occurred.  Staff set out barricades where 
needed and unclogged drains throughout the day, so water would continue to flow. 

 
 

I also wanted to note that City staff is going out to all subdivisions where new construction is present 
and insuring all roads are swept and clear of debris.  It is an ongoing process seeing so many homes are 
going up all in different areas of the town.  Inspection forms are done when staff is present to keep 
records of site cleanliness.  
 
 
Certifications and Classes 
 
Timothy Lackland, Alex Melendez, and Christopher Deal were sent to Backhoe Training, to retain 
their backhoe certificates.  They earned 24 hours of training to obtain a certification. 
 
 
Inspections /New subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-con meetings Presidential Glenn Phase 7  
 
Saturday March 3, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 11am with 8cy’s for ADA Ramps & Sidewalks.  
 
Monday March 5, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 12pm with 8cy’s for ADA Ramps & Sidewalks.  
 
Tuesday March 20, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 1pm on Will Call with 9cy’s for ADA Ramps & Sidewalks.  
 
Thursday March 22, 2018  
Ready for Pre-pour at 3pm.  
 
Friday March 23, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 8:30am with 104.5cy’s for the 9x5 Box Culvert Footing. 
 
Tuesday March 27, 2018  
Concrete scheduled @ 330pm with 44cy’s for the 9x5 Box Culvert Walls.  



 

 

Below is an example of what we send off to the contractor for repairs under warranty. 
 
1 and 2-year Warranty Inspections 
 
Presidential Heights Phase 1 Warranty Inspection 

There are no blue reflectors at any of the hydrants 
Sherri Berry 
Asphalt cracking on Sherry Berry and Kirk Rudy 
Cracked sidewalk 13900 
Cracked curb 13908 all the way through  
Cracked curb 14013 all the way through  
Cracked sidewalk 14017  
Cracked curb in 2 locations at 14024 
Cracked curb by entrance on the north side of the street  
All of Integrity will need to be crack sealed 
Sherri Berry cul de sac has cracks all the way around the cul de sac and will also need to crack 
seal the man hole  

            O’Brian and Integrity cracked curb on ADA ramp 
Cracked curb on 14024 on the north side  
All stop bars will need to be cleaned, hard to see any of them 
Jarred Argo 
Mail Box pads in Jared Argo cul de sac have a huge chip out of it 
Cracks on all curbs in Jarred Argo cul de sac 
Mark Christopher Way 
Crack seal all of Mark Christopher Way 
14001 Mark Christopher cracked curb  
13921 ADA ramps cracked  
13812 curb cracked all the way through 
13801 cracked curb  
19517 cracked curb and across street  
19525 cracked curb  
13800 cracked curb southside  
Low manhole on Mark Christopher Way on the North side  
Cracked ADA at Mary Osborn and Mark Christopher way 
Crack seal Mary Osborn  
Charles Abraham 
Crack curbs on 13913 Charles Abraham  
 

Las Entradas 1-year Warranty Inspection   
All roads and cracks in the curbs were noted to get repaired before acceptance letter. 

 
Bell Farms Phase 4 Subdivision 2-Year Maintenance Bond expires April 3, 2018 

All issues were noted and will be corrected before acceptance letter. 



 

 

Water Monthly Report March 2018 
 
For the month of March, the Water Department had 43 service calls, 4 repair jobs, 2 maintenance jobs, 
7 inspections, replaced 16 old meters with digital read meters in the Greenbury subdivision and flushed 
all dead-end mains. 
 
Service calls include: Low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, brown water calls, 
disconnect water services, connect water services, and meter change outs. 
 
 
 
Repair Calls: 
 
405 East Browning St. - Repaired a 3/4 service line break by FZ,CD,TM. 
309 South Burton St.- Repaired a 3/4 service main break by FZ,RM,CD 3-14-18. 
203 W. Murray St. - Made a new 1 1/2 water tap and set new meter  
id- 60957751 reading- 0000 by FZ,CD,TM 3-22-18. 
307 W. Townes St.- New 2x1 water tap and set meter- id-36653457 ecoder-1547719066 read-0000  
by FZ,TM 3-27-18. 
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
 
Bact T Samples - Took first set of 5 Bact T samples and dropped off at Aqua Tech Lab  
by RM,TM 3-5-18. 
Bact T Samples - Took first second set of 5 Bact T samples and dropped off at Aqua Tech Lab  
by RM,TM 3-14-18. 
 
 
 
Inspections: 
 
Presidential Heights Phase 1 – One-year warranty inspection by JT 3-5-18. 
Lagos Phase 1 - Pressure test water main that was moved from front curb face to 3 feet in street  
by JT,RM 3-6-18. 
Misty Grove and Silent Falls at ShadowGlen Trace - Pressure test main passed by RM 3-7-18. 
Lagos Phase 1 - 4 Bact T samples were taken by Chasco Construction and taken to Round Rock Lab 
by JT 3-12-18. 
Las Entradas North - One-year warranty inspection by JT,AV 3-13-18. 
Bell farms Phase 4 – 2-year Maintenance Bond Inspection by JT 3-26-18. 
Lagos Phase 1 - Check valves, fire hydrants and curb stop by RM,TM 3-27-18. 



 

 

Wastewater Monthly Report March 2018 
 
For the month of March, the Wastewater Department had 10 service calls, 3 repair jobs, 7 maintenance jobs 
and 19 inspections. 
 
Service calls include: Sewer clog/backups, replacing broken clean out caps, and replacing lids. 
 
Repair Calls: 
 
13509 Constellation Dr.- Repaired sewer service connection where customer side meets city side  
by FZ,TM,CD 3-6-18. 
12705 Door Bell- Repaired sewer service connection where customer side meets city side  
by FZ,TM,CD 3-7-18. 
12616 Saint Mary St.- Repaired sewer service connection where customer side meets city side  
by FZ,TM,CD 3-8-18.  
 
Maintenance: 
 
Bell Farms Lift Station- Received 300-gallon tote of hydrogen peroxide today by FZ,TM,CD 3-5-18. 
Bell Farms Lift Station- Replaced Telemetry control unit with a spare one that we had  
sent other one to Data Flow for repairs by JT 3-6-18. 
WWTP- Blow out center well and cleaned rags out by JR 3-13-18. 
Brenntag- Ordered 6 bottles of 150 lb. cl2 bottles for plant by JT 3-15-18. 
City Yard - Dropped compressor off with Alex for an oil change and maintenance on the air compressor  
by JT 3-18-18. 
Wildhorse Creek Lift Station – James Torres received a power outage alarm from SCADA at 3:08 pm. 
Found that Bluebonnet Electric had lost power due to storm. Notified Bluebonnet Electric. Restored power 
at 4:55 pm by JT,FZ,TM 3-28-18. 
Stonewater Lift Station- James Torres received a power outage alarm from SCADA at 1:00pm found that 
Oncor Electric had lost power due to Storms that passed through. It was a transformer fuse. We notified 
Oncor Electric. Staff ran pumps off of generator until Oncor restored power at 5:15 pm by JT,RM 3-29-18. 
 
Inspections: 
Presidential Heights Phase 1 - One-year warranty inspection by JT 3-5-18. 
Manor Commons SE Commercial Ph 1 - Wastewater main tie into Bell Farms Lift Station by Lowden 
Construction by JT 3-9-18, 3-13-18, 3-14-18, 3-15-18, 3-16-18, 3-19-18. 
Shadow Glen Phase 1 section 9 - Wastewater mains by DNT Construction  
by JT,RM 3-14-18, 3-15-18, 3-16-18, 3-19-18, RM 3-20-18. 
Manor Commons SE Commercial Ph 1 - Wastewater mains by Lowden Construction  
by RM 3-20-18, 3-22-18, 3-26-18. 
Shadow Glen Phase 1 section 9 - Wastewater mains by DNT Construction by RM 3-22-18, 3-26-18. 
Shadow Glen Phase 1 section 9 - Density testing wastewater trenches by DNT Construction  
by JT 3-27-18. 
Stonewater Lift Station upgrade- 2nd start up inspection by JT,FP 3-27-18. 



CASH AND INVESTMENTS
 GENERAL 

FUND 
UTILITY 
FUND

DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL
Unrestricted:

Cash for operations 3,591,288$ 6,652,509$   -$                  10,243,797$    
Restricted:

Tourism 542,413           542,413           
Court security and technology 34,226        34,226             
Rose Hill PID 69,134             69,134             
Customer Deposits 539,735        539,735           
Park 8,568          8,568               
Debt service 1,328,510       1,328,510        
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 16,894,028   6,432,984        23,327,013      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 3,634,081$ 24,086,273$ 1,328,510$     7,044,531$      -$                  36,093,395$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS
CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As Of March, 2018

Unrestricted Cash 
24%

Other Restricted 
Cash
4%

Debt Service
4%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

68%
Overview of funds:
$ 77,308.15 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

April 18 , 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Development Services

Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen.

■

■



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

April 18, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Development Services

A) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution creating a Public Improvement District – 
EntradaGlen; and B) Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Agreement Regarding the Dissolution of 
the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District.  

■

■

Resolution 
Agreement 



 

{W0721235.3} 1 

RESOLUTION NO. - _______________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
AUTHORIZING AND CREATING 

ENTRADAGLEN PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code (the “Act”) authorizes 
the creation of public improvement districts; and  

WHEREAS, owners of real property located in the City of Manor, generally located in 
north and south of U.S. Highway 290 East, east and west of Gregg Manor Road, and east and 
west of Lexington Street, delivered to the City of Manor a petition (the “Petition”) indicating the 
(i) the owner of more than 50% of the appraised value of the taxable real property liable for 
assessment and (ii) the owners of more than 50% of the area of all taxable real property liable for 
assessment within the District (the “Owner” or “Developer”) have executed the Petition 
requesting that the City Council create the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District (the 
“District”), as shown on Exhibit “A” (the “Map of the District”); and  

WHEREAS, after providing the notices required by Section 372.009 of the Act, the City 
Council, on January 4, 2017, a public hearing on the advisability of the improvements and 
services related to the proposed District, recessed and continued said public hearing several times, 
provided additional notices required by Section 372.009 of the Act and reopened and held the 
public hearing on April 18, 2018 (the “Public Hearings”); and  

WHEREAS, the City Council finally adjourned such public hearing held on April 18, 
2018, and after receiving the public input and considering same, and evaluating the supporting 
information received by the City from the Developer, related to the creation of the District, the 
Council takes the following action.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MANOR, THAT: 

SECTION 1. FINDINGS.  Pursuant to the requirements of the Act, the City Council, 
after considering the Petition for the proposed District and the evidence and testimony presented 
at the public hearings, hereby finds and declares: 

(a) Advisability of Services and Improvements Proposed for the District.  It is 
advisable to create the District to provide the services and improvements 
described in this Resolution; the services and improvements will contribute to the 
public health, safety, and welfare.  

(b) Nature of the Services and Improvements.  The general nature of the services and 
improvements to be performed by the District are: 

(i) acquisition, construction, and improvement of streets, roadways, 
rights-of-way, and related facilities; 



 

{W0721235.3} 2 

(ii) the establishment of parks and open space, together with the design, 
construction, and maintenance of any ancillary structures, features or 
amenities such as trails, public art, pavilions, community facilities, 
irrigation, multiuse paths, lighting, benches, swimming pools, other 
recreational facilities, trash receptacles, and any similar items; 

(iii) landscaping improvements; 

(iv) acquisition, construction, and improvement of water, wastewater, 
and drainage facilities; 

(v) construction of entry monumentation and features; 

(vi) projects similar to those listed in subsections (i) – (v) above; and  

(vii) payment of costs associated with constructing and financing the 
public improvements listed in subparagraphs (i) – (vi) above, including 
costs of establishing, administering, and operating the District. 

(c) Estimated Cost of Services and Improvements.  The estimated amount of bonds to 
be issued for the District through assessments for the first three (3) years of the 
District’s term, is not more than $40,000,000.  The total bonded indebtedness over 
the term of the District is anticipated to be not more than $40,000,000.  The 
petitioners have represented to the City that these amounts will be supplemented 
with (i) additional revenue expected to be received from governmental 
reimbursement and participation agreements, and (ii) developer equity investment 
and debt financing.  These anticipated additional funds are expected to be detailed 
in the proposed Service Plan associated with the District.   

(d) Boundaries.  The District is located in the City of Manor, Texas.  The boundaries 
of the District are shown on the Map of the District, Exhibit “A.”  

(e) Method of Assessment.  District costs may be assessed using any methodology 
that results in the imposition of equal shares of the costs on property similarly 
benefited within the District.   

The City shall exclude the following classes of property from assessment: (i) 
property of the City; (ii) property of the County; (iii) property owned by political 
subdivisions of the State of Texas and used for public purposes; and (iv) other 
property that is excluded by law or by agreement of the City and the petitioners.  

(f) Assessment Roll and Setting of Rate.  The City Manager shall annually prepare an 
assessment roll and file that roll with the County Clerk, in conformity with the 
exemptions from the assessment established under subparagraph (e) above.  The 
annual assessment installment for the first year for which bonds are issued shall 
not exceed 0.30% of each parcel’s anticipated build out value per $100.00 
valuation of taxable real property as shown on the tax rolls of the Travis Central 
Appraisal District.   



 

{W0721235.3} 3 

SECTION 2. AUTHORIZATION AND CREATION.  The EntradaGlen Public 
Improvement District is hereby authorized and created as a Public Improvement District under 
the Act in accordance with the findings set forth in this Resolution as to the advisability of the 
services and improvements.  The District shall be subject to the terms, conditions, limitations, 
and reservations contained in the findings of Section 1 of this Resolution.   

SECTION 3. NOTICE OF AUTHORIZATION.  The City Secretary is directed to 
give notice of the authorization of establishment of the District by publishing a copy of this 
Resolution once in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Manor.  Such authorization 
shall take effect and the District shall be deemed to be established effective upon publication of 
such notice.  The District can be terminated as provided by law or as provided in that certain 
Agreement Regarding Dissolution of the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District dated ______, 
2018 (the “Dissolution Agreement”).  Subject to the last sentence of this Section 3, the power of 
the City to continue to levy and collect assessments within the District pursuant to the Act will 
cease and the District will be dissolved following the date that a petition requesting dissolution is 
filed with the City Secretary of the City of Manor and the petition contains signatures of at least 
the number of property owners in the District to make the petition sufficient for creation of a 
public improvement district as provided in Section 372.005(b) of the Act, and a public hearing 
has been held by the City Council as described in Section 372.011 of the Act, or as otherwise 
provided in the Dissolution Agreement.  If the District is dissolved, the District shall remain in 
effect for the purpose of meeting obligations of indebtedness.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Manor, Texas, at a regular meeting 
on the ___ day of ___________, 2018, at which a quorum was present, and for which due notice 
was given pursuant to Government Code, Chapter 551. 

 

       __________________________________ 
    Rita G. Jonse, Mayor, 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary 
City of Manor, Texas 
 
 
 
[CITY SEAL]



EXHIBIT “A” 

{W0721235.2}  

 











(
2

0

0

' 
R

A

I
L

R

O

A

D

 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

)

G
R

E
G

G
 
M

A
N

O
R

 
R

O
A

D

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (O

LD
 H

W
Y

. 20)

6.45 AC.

CITY OF MANOR

VOL. 1886 PG. 249

T.C.D.R.

REMAINDER OF 150.0 AC.

(2nd TRACT)

ANNE BLOOR SCHRYVER

PARTITI0N DEED

VOL. 8251 PG. 216

T.C.D.R.

C

I
T

Y

 
O

F

 
A

U

S

T

I
N

V

O

L

.
 
9

8

3

7

 
P

G

.
 
4

1

4

T

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

0.32 AC

AMBUS & FUMINER HABBIT

V. 2136  P. 549

T.C.D.R.

275.66 AC.

(TRACT 3)

BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD.

VOL. 12271, PG. 872

T.C.D.R.

DESCRIBED IN

VOL. 4282 PG. 1082

T.C.D.R.

REMAINDER OF 29.982 AC.

AUS-TEX PARTS AND SERVICE, LTD.

Doc. No. 2003013586

O.P.R.T.C.

20.00 AC.

ROBERT L. JOHNSON

CURT D. JOHNSON

GERALD W. BROESCHE

Doc. No. 2003030623

O.P.R.T.C.

18.98 AC.

MANOR I.S.D.

VOL. 5173 PG. 1425

T.C.D.R.

G

R

E

G

G

 

M

A

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL

SOUTH SECTION ONE

BOOK 94, PAGE 393-394

8.320 ACRES

PORTION OF 758.794 ACRES

(TRACT 4 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS,

LTD. (12266/1144)

ST. MARY MAGDALENE

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

SUBDIVISION

DOC.# 201400143

3.056 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

SHADOW VIEW

COMMERCIAL SEC.2

DOC# 201500159

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018796

0.115 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018799

0.115 ACRES

HAROLD SCHNEIDER

VOL.11195,PG.225

0.115 ACRES

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018798

0.115 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018797

0.115 ACRES

CITY OF MANOR

DOC.No. 2001007273

CITY OF MANOR

DOC.No. 2004011928

58.134 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266,PG.1144

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS,

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

 1.00 ACRES

METRO H2O LTD

DOC.No. 2002089665

CITY LIMITS

SHADOWGLEN GOLF L P

DOC. No. 200300186

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2008137206

3.4339 ACRES

SHADOWGLEN GOLF L P

DOC. No. 200300186

PORTION OF

181.445 ACRES

CALLED TRACT 1

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266, PG.114

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 4

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(2001210550)

2.2903 ACRES

MAINTENANCE BLDG.

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS, LTD. TO

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(DOC.#2001210550)

PORTION OF

181.445 ACRES

CALLED TRACT 1

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266, PG.114

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 2

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(2001210550)

LOT 3

6.7398 ACRES

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(DOC.2001210550)

PORTION OF

181.445 ACRES

CALLED TRACT 1

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266, PG.114

O.P.R.T.C.T.

PORTION OF

228.4626 ACRES

SHADOWGLEN RES. COMM.

(2001189128)

LOT 2

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(2001210550)

13651 RESEARCH, LTD

0.610 ACRES

(DOC. #1999006648)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2003109230

1.00 ACRES

U.S. 290 EAST

(VARIABLE ROW)

U

.
S

.
 
2

9

0

 
E

A

S

T

(

V

A

R

I
A

B

L

E

 
R

O

W

)

LOT 1B

LOT 1A

A

LOT 1

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7A1

L
E

X
I
N

G
T

O
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

B
U

R
N

E
T

T

S
T

R
E

E
T

H

I

L

L

 

L

A

N

E

2

4

.

8

3

5

 

A

C

R

E

S

M

A

N

O

R

 

I

.

S

.

D

.

V

O

L

.

1

2

5

9

7

,

 

P

G

.

 

1

5

4

3

T

.

C

.

D

.

R

.

2

4

.

7

8

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

J

O

H

N

 

M

c

C

A

R

T

H

Y

V

O

L

.

1

3

3

2

7

,

 

P

G

.

 

7

0

2

T

.

C

.

D

.

R

.

A

B

1

1

6

5

4

3

2

104.823 ACRES

DOC.# 2007002485

REMAINDER OF 2.020 AC.

TRAVIS COUNTY

VOL. 779 PG. 342

T.C.D.R.

2

3

4

5

6
A

A

PARCEL 3

B

L
U

E

 
B

L
U

F

F

 
R

O

A

D

 
(
8
0
'
 
W

I
D

E

)

CITY OF MANOR

VOL. V PG. 796

T.C.D.R.

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

P.O.B.

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

1/2" IRF

N

2

7

°

2

6

'

4

3

"

E

3

0

3

4

.

7

9

'

S

6

3

°

1

2

'

2

4

"

E

2

2

5

2

.

3

6

'

L1

L2

C1

N
4
°
5
1
'
5
7
"
E

8
3
3
.
2
4
'

C
2

N4°01'21"W

282.81'

C

3

N27°21'21"W

201.34'

L
3

L4

L5
L6

L
7

L
8

L

9

L

1

0

S16°25'54"W

276.21'

L11

S79°57'28"W

142.22'

S63°07'31"W

335.29'

S14°00'02"W

124.24'

S74°55'10"W

275.22'

L
1
2

L13

C
5

L14

S
4
°
5
0
'
3
0
"
W

8
3
3
.
6
9
'

C
6

N89°55'50"E 708.30'

L
1
5

L

1

6

L17

L18

L

1

9

L20

L21

S87°53'05"E

261.59'

L

2

2

L

2

3

L

2

4

S87°36'38"E

209.38'

S72°21'35"E

461.95'

S17°28'29"W

285.30'

S

4

4

°

1

5

'

0

8

"

E

5

6

1

.

7

3

'

S53°13'12"E

349.36'

N
87
°1
4'
07
"E

812.4
7'

S

2

8

°

1

1

'

1

7

"

W

1

2

2

6

.

8

6

'

N89°15'46"W

454.31'

S28°14'13"W

294.84'

N63°31'16"W

100.02'

L

2

5

L

2

6

L

2

7

L

2

8

N

6

2

°

4

5

'

3

0

"

W

6

1

0

.

6

0

'

N

1

0

°
3

2

'
3

5

"
E

4

7

1

.
6

4

'

N2°45'17"W

363.04'

N53°13'12"W

331.39'

L29

C

7

L30

L31

L

3

2

L33

L

3

4

S87°11'48"W

258.09'

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

S87°01'08"W

313.45'

S78°26'52"W

338.63'

L

4

1

L

4

2

L

4

3

L44

L

4

5

L

4

6

L

4

7

S77°09'04"W

384.67'

S

1

2

°
1

7

'
1

8

"
W

6

1

9

.
0

8

'

L

4

8

L

4

9

L

5

0

L

5

1

S3°04'01"W

335.29'

S81°36'06"E

357.77'

S60°22'36"E

399.08'

S10°39'14"W

572.76'

N82°37'38"W

250.37'

N85°52'15"W

549.56'

L

5

2

L
5
3

L
5
4

L55

L
5
6

L
5
7

L

5

8

N

8

0

°
2

4

'1

8

"
W

5

7

3

.
9

5

'

N
86°45'04"W

649.61'

S
8
3
°
5
1
'5
3
"
W

6
7
2
.5

8
'

L59

L60

N14°02'26"W

197.68'

N57°00'04"W

309.03'

L61

L62

L

6

3

L

6

4

L65

L

6

6

L

6

7

L68

L69

L70

L
7
1

L

7

2

ROAD WIDENING STRIP

TO THE STATE

OF TEXAS

L

7

3

L74

S61°11'08"E

38.59'

C8

LOT 7B1

AMENDED PLAT

DOC.#200800273

SHADOW VIEW

SHOPPING CENTER

SUBDIVISION

L

E

X

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

B

O

U

L

E

V

A

R

D

(

D

O

C

.

#

2

0

1

3

0

0

1

1

7

)

SHADOW VIEW

COMMERCIAL SEC.2

DOC.# 201500078

LOT 1A

LOT 2B

3.559 AC.

HAYWOOD-SCHNEIDER LAND

Doc. No. 2003152493

O.P.R.T.C.

LAS ENTRADAS

NORTH SEC. 1

Doc. No. 201500182

105.17 ACRES

DOC.# 2007002485

LAS ENTRADAS

SOUTH SEC. 1

Doc. No. 201200083

N18°14'56"E

33.39'

N25°15'31"E

113.40'

N
87
°1
5'
45
"E

930.2
7'

2.051 AC

(89,354S.F.)

0.978 AC

(42,587 S.F.)

0.968 AC

(42,156 S.F.)

322.622 ACRES

(14,053,422 S.F.)

-0.968 ACRES

(42,156 S.F.)

-0.978 ACRES

(42,587 S.F.)

-2.051 ACRES

(89,354 S.F.)

GROSS: 318.625 ACRES

(13,879,325 S.F.)

S

A

V

E

 
A

N

D

 
E

X

C

E

P

T

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

BEARING

N13°34'46"E

N04°53'08"E

N84°27'59"E

S68°38'34"E

N87°35'02"E

S88°49'45"E

S84°29'37"E

S83°37'30"E

S71°55'15"E

S73°32'19"E

S15°16'29"E

S85°55'48"W

S04°01'21"E

S04°10'46"W

S01°55'56"E

N57°30'39"E

N57°05'36"E

N60°18'53"E

N60°14'49"E

N18°14'56"E

N25°15'31"E

S52°27'37"E

N63°56'55"E

S25°58'20"E

N28°10'44"E

N63°27'47"W

S28°10'44"W

N63°31'16"W

N05°24'57"W

N54°56'01"W

LENGTH

53.63'

117.43'

86.34'

20.29'

154.83'

191.14'

242.10'

194.12'

215.07'

208.84'

53.26'

154.83'

136.34'

91.85'

149.65'

320.38'

18.82'

18.23'

220.49'

33.39'

113.40'

87.38'

121.56'

136.94'

100.10'

50.02'

100.15'

157.37'

84.45'

91.20'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

L58

L59

L60

BEARING

N02°48'12"W

N44°10'51"W

N67°00'10"W

S52°54'13"W

S88°20'35"W

S87°11'50"W

S67°55'05"W

S87°12'20"W

S86°51'07"W

S07°15'14"E

S09°49'28"E

N62°40'18"W

S10°38'50"W

S81°46'36"W

N67°22'19"W

N39°38'34"W

S11°34'33"W

S12°40'50"W

S12°21'29"W

S12°21'58"W

S73°34'57"E

N09°37'11"E

N03°33'06"E

N05°30'59"E

N05°31'51"E

S08°48'04"E

S08°48'17"E

S11°34'05"E

N86°43'23"W

N04°09'56"E

LENGTH

56.44'

175.41'

63.02'

85.65'

49.98'

28.06'

43.92'

176.10'

94.24'

45.09'

236.78'

145.72'

177.87'

43.50'

348.58'

247.22'

229.22'

203.70'

172.10'

351.11'

146.20'

183.55'

33.48'

168.03'

64.05'

231.54'

141.01'

160.41'

66.80'

15.80'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L61

L62

L63

L64

L65

L66

L67

L68

L69

L70

L71

L72

L73

L74

BEARING

N34°35'04"W

N46°33'04"W

N61°56'04"W

N47°28'04"W

N36°26'04"W

N13°24'04"W

N44°52'04"W

N46°16'04"W

N46°27'04"W

N37°49'04"W

N03°19'04"W

N15°34'13"W

S79°12'13"W

N38°43'04"W

LENGTH

53.35'

133.26'

120.87'

32.98'

85.00'

77.96'

306.10'

108.84'

64.79'

121.78'

11.56'

223.84'

82.72'

32.56'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C5

C6

C7

C8

DELTA

9°20'28"

9°40'42"

23°13'10"

8°48'22"

1°11'11"

38°55'45"

52°08'21"

RADIUS

614.73'

2575.88'

1395.33'

2344.36'

532.98'

72.00'

5.00'

LENGTH

100.22'

435.12'

565.46'

360.32'

11.04'

48.92'

4.55'

CHORD BEARING

N00°11'43"E

N00°40'15"E

N15°38'22"W

S00°09'10"E

S03°56'55"W

N35°28'04"W

N28°51'48"W

CHORD

100.11'

434.60'

561.60'

359.97'

11.04'

47.98'

4.39'

No. DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION

1 .

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (PID)

318.625 ACRES

SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM STANDERFORD

SURVEY NO. 69 , ABSTRACT NO. 742 AND

JAMES MANOR

 SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546

CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
\
\
S

N
A

F
P

0
1
\
D

A
T

A
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
5
-
S

H
A

D
O

W
V

I
E

W
 
P

I
D

\
D

W
G

\
3
1
8
.
6
2
5
 
A

C
R

E
S

-
P

L
A

T
-
S

H
A

D
O

W
 
V

I
E

W
 
P

I
D

.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
M

O
S

I
E

R
,
 
G

R
E

G
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
3
8
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
3
7
 
A

M

Scale Drawn by

RAA/MAV1" = 300'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216

601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

JGM 03/27/ 2018 069241705 1 OF 1

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

300 150 300 600

1" = 300' @ 24X36

NORTH

NOTES:

1. This document was prepared under 22 TAC 663.21, does not reflect the results of an

on the ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real

property except those rights and interests implied or established by the creation or

reconfiguration of the boundary of the political subdivision for which it was prepared.

2. Bearing system based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Central Zone (4203),

North American Datum of 1983.

LEGEND

1/2" IRF
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

POINT OF BEGINNING
P.O.B.



 

{W0746970.2}  1 
 

Agreement Regarding the Dissolution of the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District 

 
 This Agreement Regarding the Dissolution of the EntradaGlen Public Improvement 
District (the “Agreement”) is entered into on this ____ day of ______, 2018 by Cottonwood 
Holdings, Ltd., Shadowglen Development Corporation, and Las Entradas Development Corporation 
(the “Developer”) and the City of Manor, a Texas home rule municipality (the “City”), hereinafter 
sometimes referred to collectively as the Parties. 
  

Whereas, the Developer requested the City establish the EntradaGlen Public Improvement 
District (the “District”) in that certain Petition for the Creation of a Public Improvement District to 
Finance Certain Improvements benefitting the Las Entradas and Shadow Glen Subdivisions dated 
August 16, 2017 (the “Petition”) and amended by the Amended Petition for the Creation of a Public 
Improvement District to Finance Certain Improvements to Las Entradas and ShadowGlen 
Subdivisions (EntradaGlen Public Improvement District); 

 
Whereas, on the same date that the parties entered into this Agreement, the City approved 

the formation of the District over the Property described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes, by Resolution No. _________ (the “Resolution”);  

 
Whereas, the Developer has requested the City to issue bonds to assist with the financing of 

certain public improvements identified in the Resolution (the “PID Bonds”); and 
 

Whereas, the parties desire to provide for the dissolution of the District if special 
assessments are not levied or the PID Bonds are not issued by the deadline set forth herein;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the above recitals and the terms, 
conditions and agreements stated in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. The Developer agrees that this Agreement constitutes Developer’s petition to dissolve 
the District under Section 372.011, Texas Local Government Code, and the City is 
hereby authorized to dissolve the District, in the event that the first issuance of PID 
Bonds or a levy of special assessments does not occur by August 31, 2021, (the 
“Authorization”).  The Developer will not oppose the City’s dissolution of the District 
undertaken in accordance with this Agreement, and will cooperate with the City to cause 
the District to be dissolved.  The Authorization shall terminate and expire upon the 
earlier of (i) the levy of special assessments or (ii) the first issuance of the PID Bonds. 

 
2. This Agreement shall be a covenant running with the land and shall be binding upon 

future owners of the Property or portions thereof and shall further be binding upon 
and inure to the benefit of the parties, and their successors and assigns.  Owner shall 
cause any person or entity to whom Owner transfers the Property or any portion 
thereof (the “Subsequent Owner”) to execute a document containing language 
substantially similar to that set forth in paragraph 1 granting the City the authorization 
to dissolve the District as provided in paragraph 1.  Owner shall provide the City with 
a copy of said document.   

 



 

{W0746970.2}  2 
 

3. This Agreement may be amended only by a written instrument executed by all the 
Parties. Upon satisfaction of one of the conditions set forth in paragraph 1, the City will 
execute an instrument confirming the termination and expiration of this Agreement so 
that it can be recorded in the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 

 
4. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Texas, without regard to its conflict of laws provisions, and venue shall lie in 
Travis County, Texas.  

 
5. It is acknowledged and agreed by the Parties that time is of the essence in the 

performance of this Agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement and this Agreement 
is effective as of the first date indicated above. 

CITY: 
      City of Manor, Texas 

 a Texas home-rule municipal corporation 
Attest: 
 
By:       By:      
Name: Lluvia Tijerina   Name:  Rita Jonse 
Title:  City Secretary    Title: Mayor                                         
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of _____________, 2018, by Rita 
Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation, on behalf of 
said corporation.  
 
(SEAL)          
     Notary Public, State of Texas 
  



 

{W0746970.2}  3 
 

      DEVELOPER: 
       
      COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS, LTD., a Texas  
      limited partnership 
   
      By:   COTTONWOOD GENERAL PARTNER, 
       L.L.C., a Texas limited liability company,  
       as General Partner 
 

By:        
Name:  Peter A. Dwyer 
Title: President 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _______ day of __________________, 
2018, by Peter A. Dwyer, President of Cottonwood General Partner, L.L.C., a Texas limited 
liability company, General Partner of Cottonwood Holdings, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership on 
behalf of that limited liability company and limited partnership. 
  
 
(SEAL)      _____________________________ 
       Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      
 
      
 
 
 
       
      
  



 

{W0746970.2}  4 
 

 
     SHADOWGLEN DEVELOPMENT  CORPORATION, 

a Texas corporation    
         
      By:        

Name:  Peter A. Dwyer 
Title: President 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _______ day of __________________, 
2018, by Peter A. Dwyer, President of Shadowglen Development Corporation, a Texas 
corporation, on behalf of that corporation. 
 
  
(SEAL)     _____________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
      
  



 

{W0746970.2}  5 
 

 
 
     LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 
     a Texas corporation 
 
      By:        

Name:  Peter A. Dwyer 
Title: President 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
 
THE STATE OF __________  § 
COUNTY OF __________   § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _______ day of __________________, 
2018, by Peter A. Dwyer, President of Las Entradas Development Corporation, a Texas 
corporation, on behalf of that corporation. 
  
 
(SEAL)     _____________________________ 
      Notary Public, State of Texas 
  



 

{W0746970.2}  6 
 

Exhibit “A” 

The Property 

 











(
2

0

0

' 
R

A

I
L

R

O

A

D

 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

)

G
R

E
G

G
 
M

A
N

O
R

 
R

O
A

D

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (O

LD
 H

W
Y

. 20)

6.45 AC.

CITY OF MANOR

VOL. 1886 PG. 249

T.C.D.R.

REMAINDER OF 150.0 AC.

(2nd TRACT)

ANNE BLOOR SCHRYVER

PARTITI0N DEED

VOL. 8251 PG. 216

T.C.D.R.

C

I
T

Y

 
O

F

 
A

U

S

T

I
N

V

O

L

.
 
9

8

3

7

 
P

G

.
 
4

1

4

T

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

0.32 AC

AMBUS & FUMINER HABBIT

V. 2136  P. 549

T.C.D.R.

275.66 AC.

(TRACT 3)

BUTLER FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD.

VOL. 12271, PG. 872

T.C.D.R.

DESCRIBED IN

VOL. 4282 PG. 1082

T.C.D.R.

REMAINDER OF 29.982 AC.

AUS-TEX PARTS AND SERVICE, LTD.

Doc. No. 2003013586

O.P.R.T.C.

20.00 AC.

ROBERT L. JOHNSON

CURT D. JOHNSON

GERALD W. BROESCHE

Doc. No. 2003030623

O.P.R.T.C.

18.98 AC.

MANOR I.S.D.

VOL. 5173 PG. 1425

T.C.D.R.

G

R

E

G

G

 

M

A

N

O

R

 

R

O

A

D

COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL

SOUTH SECTION ONE

BOOK 94, PAGE 393-394

8.320 ACRES

PORTION OF 758.794 ACRES

(TRACT 4 OF 1)

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS,

LTD. (12266/1144)

ST. MARY MAGDALENE

EPISCOPAL CHURCH

SUBDIVISION

DOC.# 201400143

3.056 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL. 12266, PG. 1144

SHADOW VIEW

COMMERCIAL SEC.2

DOC# 201500159

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018796

0.115 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018799

0.115 ACRES

HAROLD SCHNEIDER

VOL.11195,PG.225

0.115 ACRES

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018798

0.115 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2010018797

0.115 ACRES

CITY OF MANOR

DOC.No. 2001007273

CITY OF MANOR

DOC.No. 2004011928

58.134 ACRES

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266,PG.1144

REAL PROPERTY RECORDS,

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

 1.00 ACRES

METRO H2O LTD

DOC.No. 2002089665

CITY LIMITS

SHADOWGLEN GOLF L P

DOC. No. 200300186

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2008137206

3.4339 ACRES

SHADOWGLEN GOLF L P

DOC. No. 200300186

PORTION OF

181.445 ACRES

CALLED TRACT 1

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266, PG.114

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 4

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(2001210550)

2.2903 ACRES

MAINTENANCE BLDG.

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS, LTD. TO

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(DOC.#2001210550)

PORTION OF

181.445 ACRES

CALLED TRACT 1

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266, PG.114

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 2

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(2001210550)

LOT 3

6.7398 ACRES

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(DOC.2001210550)

PORTION OF

181.445 ACRES

CALLED TRACT 1

COTTONWOOD

HOLDING, LTD.

VOL.12266, PG.114

O.P.R.T.C.T.

PORTION OF

228.4626 ACRES

SHADOWGLEN RES. COMM.

(2001189128)

LOT 2

SHADOWGLEN GOLF COURSE

(200300186)

SHADOWGLEN GOLF, L.P.

(2001210550)

13651 RESEARCH, LTD

0.610 ACRES

(DOC. #1999006648)

COTTONWOOD HOLDING, LTD.

DOC.No. 2003109230

1.00 ACRES

U.S. 290 EAST

(VARIABLE ROW)

U

.
S

.
 
2

9

0

 
E

A

S

T

(

V

A

R

I
A

B

L

E

 
R

O

W

)

LOT 1B

LOT 1A

A

LOT 1

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7A1

L
E

X
I
N

G
T

O
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

B
U

R
N

E
T

T

S
T

R
E

E
T

H

I

L

L

 

L

A

N

E

2

4

.

8

3

5

 

A

C

R

E

S

M

A

N

O

R

 

I

.

S

.

D

.

V

O

L

.

1

2

5

9

7

,

 

P

G

.

 

1

5

4

3

T

.

C

.

D

.

R

.

2

4

.

7

8

3

 

A

C

R

E

S

J

O

H

N

 

M

c

C

A

R

T

H

Y

V

O

L

.

1

3

3

2

7

,

 

P

G

.

 

7

0

2

T

.

C

.

D

.

R

.

A

B

1

1

6

5

4

3

2

104.823 ACRES

DOC.# 2007002485

REMAINDER OF 2.020 AC.

TRAVIS COUNTY

VOL. 779 PG. 342

T.C.D.R.

2

3

4

5

6
A

A

PARCEL 3

B

L
U

E

 
B

L
U

F

F

 
R

O

A

D

 
(
8
0
'
 
W

I
D

E

)

CITY OF MANOR

VOL. V PG. 796

T.C.D.R.

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

P.O.B.

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

CONCRETE

MONUMENT

1/2" IRF

N

2

7

°

2

6

'

4

3

"

E

3

0

3

4

.

7

9

'

S

6

3

°

1

2

'

2

4

"

E

2

2

5

2

.

3

6

'

L1

L2

C1

N
4
°
5
1
'
5
7
"
E

8
3
3
.
2
4
'

C
2

N4°01'21"W

282.81'

C

3

N27°21'21"W

201.34'

L
3

L4

L5
L6

L
7

L
8

L

9

L

1

0

S16°25'54"W

276.21'

L11

S79°57'28"W

142.22'

S63°07'31"W

335.29'

S14°00'02"W

124.24'

S74°55'10"W

275.22'

L
1
2

L13

C
5

L14

S
4
°
5
0
'
3
0
"
W

8
3
3
.
6
9
'

C
6

N89°55'50"E 708.30'

L
1
5

L

1

6

L17

L18

L

1

9

L20

L21

S87°53'05"E

261.59'

L

2

2

L

2

3

L

2

4

S87°36'38"E

209.38'

S72°21'35"E

461.95'

S17°28'29"W

285.30'

S

4

4

°

1

5

'

0

8

"

E

5

6

1

.

7

3

'

S53°13'12"E

349.36'

N
87
°1
4'
07
"E

812.4
7'

S

2

8

°

1

1

'

1

7

"

W

1

2

2

6

.

8

6

'

N89°15'46"W

454.31'

S28°14'13"W

294.84'

N63°31'16"W

100.02'

L

2

5

L

2

6

L

2

7

L

2

8

N

6

2

°

4

5

'

3

0

"

W

6

1

0

.

6

0

'

N

1

0

°
3

2

'
3

5

"
E

4

7

1

.
6

4

'

N2°45'17"W

363.04'

N53°13'12"W

331.39'

L29

C

7

L30

L31

L

3

2

L33

L

3

4

S87°11'48"W

258.09'

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

S87°01'08"W

313.45'

S78°26'52"W

338.63'

L

4

1

L

4

2

L

4

3

L44

L

4

5

L

4

6

L

4

7

S77°09'04"W

384.67'

S

1

2

°
1

7

'
1

8

"
W

6

1

9

.
0

8

'

L

4

8

L

4

9

L

5

0

L

5

1

S3°04'01"W

335.29'

S81°36'06"E

357.77'

S60°22'36"E

399.08'

S10°39'14"W

572.76'

N82°37'38"W

250.37'

N85°52'15"W

549.56'

L

5

2

L
5
3

L
5
4

L55

L
5
6

L
5
7

L

5

8

N

8

0

°
2

4

'1

8

"
W

5

7

3

.
9

5

'

N
86°45'04"W

649.61'

S
8
3
°
5
1
'5
3
"
W

6
7
2
.5

8
'

L59

L60

N14°02'26"W

197.68'

N57°00'04"W

309.03'

L61

L62

L

6

3

L

6

4

L65

L

6

6

L

6

7

L68

L69

L70

L
7
1

L

7

2

ROAD WIDENING STRIP

TO THE STATE

OF TEXAS

L

7

3

L74

S61°11'08"E

38.59'

C8

LOT 7B1

AMENDED PLAT

DOC.#200800273

SHADOW VIEW

SHOPPING CENTER

SUBDIVISION

L

E

X

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

B

O

U

L

E

V

A

R

D

(

D

O

C

.

#

2

0

1

3

0

0

1

1

7

)

SHADOW VIEW

COMMERCIAL SEC.2

DOC.# 201500078

LOT 1A

LOT 2B

3.559 AC.

HAYWOOD-SCHNEIDER LAND

Doc. No. 2003152493

O.P.R.T.C.

LAS ENTRADAS

NORTH SEC. 1

Doc. No. 201500182

105.17 ACRES

DOC.# 2007002485

LAS ENTRADAS

SOUTH SEC. 1

Doc. No. 201200083

N18°14'56"E

33.39'

N25°15'31"E

113.40'

N
87
°1
5'
45
"E

930.2
7'

2.051 AC

(89,354S.F.)

0.978 AC

(42,587 S.F.)

0.968 AC

(42,156 S.F.)

322.622 ACRES

(14,053,422 S.F.)

-0.968 ACRES

(42,156 S.F.)

-0.978 ACRES

(42,587 S.F.)

-2.051 ACRES

(89,354 S.F.)

GROSS: 318.625 ACRES

(13,879,325 S.F.)

S

A

V

E

 
A

N

D

 
E

X

C

E

P

T

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

BEARING

N13°34'46"E

N04°53'08"E

N84°27'59"E

S68°38'34"E

N87°35'02"E

S88°49'45"E

S84°29'37"E

S83°37'30"E

S71°55'15"E

S73°32'19"E

S15°16'29"E

S85°55'48"W

S04°01'21"E

S04°10'46"W

S01°55'56"E

N57°30'39"E

N57°05'36"E

N60°18'53"E

N60°14'49"E

N18°14'56"E

N25°15'31"E

S52°27'37"E

N63°56'55"E

S25°58'20"E

N28°10'44"E

N63°27'47"W

S28°10'44"W

N63°31'16"W

N05°24'57"W

N54°56'01"W

LENGTH

53.63'

117.43'

86.34'

20.29'

154.83'

191.14'

242.10'

194.12'

215.07'

208.84'

53.26'

154.83'

136.34'

91.85'

149.65'

320.38'

18.82'

18.23'

220.49'

33.39'

113.40'

87.38'

121.56'

136.94'

100.10'

50.02'

100.15'

157.37'

84.45'

91.20'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

L58

L59

L60

BEARING

N02°48'12"W

N44°10'51"W

N67°00'10"W

S52°54'13"W

S88°20'35"W

S87°11'50"W

S67°55'05"W

S87°12'20"W

S86°51'07"W

S07°15'14"E

S09°49'28"E

N62°40'18"W

S10°38'50"W

S81°46'36"W

N67°22'19"W

N39°38'34"W

S11°34'33"W

S12°40'50"W

S12°21'29"W

S12°21'58"W

S73°34'57"E

N09°37'11"E

N03°33'06"E

N05°30'59"E

N05°31'51"E

S08°48'04"E

S08°48'17"E

S11°34'05"E

N86°43'23"W

N04°09'56"E

LENGTH

56.44'

175.41'

63.02'

85.65'

49.98'

28.06'

43.92'

176.10'

94.24'

45.09'

236.78'

145.72'

177.87'

43.50'

348.58'

247.22'

229.22'

203.70'

172.10'

351.11'

146.20'

183.55'

33.48'

168.03'

64.05'

231.54'

141.01'

160.41'

66.80'

15.80'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L61

L62

L63

L64

L65

L66

L67

L68

L69

L70

L71

L72

L73

L74

BEARING

N34°35'04"W

N46°33'04"W

N61°56'04"W

N47°28'04"W

N36°26'04"W

N13°24'04"W

N44°52'04"W

N46°16'04"W

N46°27'04"W

N37°49'04"W

N03°19'04"W

N15°34'13"W

S79°12'13"W

N38°43'04"W

LENGTH

53.35'

133.26'

120.87'

32.98'

85.00'

77.96'

306.10'

108.84'

64.79'

121.78'

11.56'

223.84'

82.72'

32.56'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C5

C6

C7

C8

DELTA

9°20'28"

9°40'42"

23°13'10"

8°48'22"

1°11'11"

38°55'45"

52°08'21"

RADIUS

614.73'

2575.88'

1395.33'

2344.36'

532.98'

72.00'

5.00'

LENGTH

100.22'

435.12'

565.46'

360.32'

11.04'

48.92'

4.55'

CHORD BEARING

N00°11'43"E

N00°40'15"E

N15°38'22"W

S00°09'10"E

S03°56'55"W

N35°28'04"W

N28°51'48"W

CHORD

100.11'

434.60'

561.60'

359.97'

11.04'

47.98'

4.39'

No. DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION

1 .

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (PID)

318.625 ACRES

SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM STANDERFORD

SURVEY NO. 69 , ABSTRACT NO. 742 AND

JAMES MANOR

 SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546

CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
\
\
S

N
A

F
P

0
1
\
D

A
T

A
\
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
5
-
S

H
A

D
O

W
V

I
E

W
 
P

I
D

\
D

W
G

\
3
1
8
.
6
2
5
 
A

C
R

E
S

-
P

L
A

T
-
S

H
A

D
O

W
 
V

I
E

W
 
P

I
D

.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
M

O
S

I
E

R
,
 
G

R
E

G
 
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
3
8
 
A

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
8
 
7
:
3
7
 
A

M

Scale Drawn by

RAA/MAV1" = 300'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216

601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

JGM 03/27/ 2018 069241705 1 OF 1

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

300 150 300 600

1" = 300' @ 24X36

NORTH

NOTES:

1. This document was prepared under 22 TAC 663.21, does not reflect the results of an

on the ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real

property except those rights and interests implied or established by the creation or

reconfiguration of the boundary of the political subdivision for which it was prepared.

2. Bearing system based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Central Zone (4203),

North American Datum of 1983.

LEGEND

1/2" IRF
1/2" IRON ROD FOUND

POINT OF BEGINNING
P.O.B.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

April 18 , 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on matters related to the Home Rule Charter and proposed 
amendments. 

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council take action on matters related to the Home Rule Charter and 
proposed amendments. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

April 18, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds to the 
Manor Chamber of Commerce for the Manor Heritage Festival.

■

■

Hotel Occupancy Tax Application

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve a disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds in the 
amount of $3,584.63 to the Manor Chamber of Commerce, for the Manor Heritage Festival.



















































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

April 18, 2018

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the application of Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC for 
approval of a distribution cost recovery factor pursuant to Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA) §36.210 and 16 
Texas Administrative Code § 25.243.

■

■

Oncor Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council deny the application of Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC 
for approval of a distribution cost recovery factor pursuant to Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA) §36.210 and 16 
Texas Administrative Code § 25.243.





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

April 18, 2018

Frank T. Phelan, P.E.

City Engineer

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Change Orders No. 1 and No. 2 for the 2017 Wastewater 
Collection System Improvements Project. 

Change Order No. 1, in the amount of $13,530, was for added line work to avoid a utility conflict and provide tie-in 
of the District forced main (not in original scope.)  Change Order No. 2 , in the amount of $3,405, included 
additional conduit and cables for electrical service feed by Oncor (final design by Oncor necessitated additional 
footage) and additional controls for level controller to aid in City programming of equipment.

■

■

Change Orders 1 and 2

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the proposed Change Orders No. 1 and No. 2 for the 
2017 Wastewater Collection System Improvements Project.

■







AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

April 18, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on the first reading of an ordinance rezoning Abstract 315, Survey 63 
Gates G, 20 acres more or less, locally known as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from Interim Agricultural (A) to Single Family 
(R-2).

This area was recently annexed and zoned interim Agricultural. The applicant is in the process of subdividing the 
property into 8 lots (4 1-acre lots and 4 4-acre lots). They have requested R-2 zoning to allow for single family 
homes with 1,000 sf living area minimums. Staff recommended R-1 zoning (1,500 sf homes) as it's a less dense 
zoning category and aligns with recent Council decisions regarding home sizes in new developments. The Planning 
Commission approved the R-2 on the condition there be no duplexes 6-1 because the larger acreage will increase 
the value so these lots with smaller homes could still be equivalent to larger homes on smaller lots in other parts 
of the city.

■

■

Letter of Intent 
Rezoning Map 
Notice Letter / Property Owners List 
R2 Regulations

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning Abstract 
315, Survey 63 Gates G, 20 acres more or less, locally known as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from Interim Agricultural (A) 
to Single Family (R-1).

■





97
3

JO
HN

SO
N

GREGG

SPARKS

SC
HM

IDT
JAMIE

BO
IS 

D A
RC

ARNHAMN

TINAJERO

RO
SE

 HI
LL

ANDESITE
JO

HN
SO

N R
OA

D
WALTER VAUGHN

PE
RN

EL
LA

JOHNSON

Subject Property: 
11811 Arnhman Lane

P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
R - 2  S i n g l e  F a m i l yR - 2  S i n g l e  F a m i l y

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )

¹
1 inch = 1,250 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET • P.O. BOX 387 • MANOR, TEXAS  78653 

(T) 512.272.5555 • (F) 512.272.8636 • WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 

 

March 21, 2018 

 

 

RE: 11811 Arnhamn Lane Rezoning  

 

Dear Property Owner:  

 

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a public 

hearing to consider a rezoning request for 11811 Arnhamn Lane. You are being notified because you 

own property within 300 feet of the property for which this request is being made. The request will be 

posted on the agenda as follows: 

 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a rezoning request for Abstract 315, Survey 

63 Gates G, 20 acres more or less, locally known as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from Interim 

Agricultural (A) to Single Family (R-2). 

Single Family R-2 allows detached single-family residences and duplexes with a minimum of 1,000 

square feet of living area and permitted accessory structures on a minimum lot size of 7,200 square feet. 

All single-family dwellings in this district shall be constructed so that minimum of two sides shall be 

100% of masonry construction, one side of which shall be the front of the structure. This requirement 

may be satisfied by constructing the front 100% masonry and constructing two additional sides with at 

least 50% masonry construction. Masonry construction shall mean stone, brick, and stucco. The masonry 

provision shall be effective immediately following publication for all properties zoned R-2.  

The Planning and Zoning Commission will convene at 6:30PM on April 11, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston 

St. in the City Council Chambers.  

 

The City Council will convene at 7:00PM on April 18, 2017 AND May 2, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. 

in the City Council Chambers.  

 

If you have no interest in the case there is no need for you to attend. You may address any comments to 

me at the address or phone number listed below. Any communications I receive will be made available 

to Commission and Council members during the discussion of this item. For your convenience, my email 

address is sdunlop@cityofmanor.org 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Scott Dunlop 

Planning Coordinator 

512-272-5555 ext. 5 



 
Attn: John & Sandy Kerr 

1301 Lost Creek Blvd 
Austin TX 78746 

  
Attn: Tom R. Traver 

11806 Arnhamn Lane 
Manor TX 78653 

Attn: Johnny Shelton &  
Sydney P. Shelton Jr. 

2020 Stuart Rd. 
Adkins TX 78101 

 Attn: Isaias & Cecilia Gamboa 
4401 Green Tree Dr 

Austin TX 78746 

Attn: Geraldine & Edward Wolf 
2868 County Road 267 

Cameron TX 76520 

 Attn: Roberto Carlos & Victor 
Hugo Santoyo Vega 

15000 Johnson Road Trails 
Manor TX 78653 

Attn: William E. & Shirley T. Girard 
14920 Johnson Road Trails 

Manor TX 78653 

 Attn: Jose DeJesus Escobar & 
Deyanira Rodriguez 

14900 Johnson Road Trails 
Manor TX 78653 

Attn: Frank Roy Matthews Jr. & 
Gwendolyn Sue Matthews 

P.O. Box 606 
Manor TX 78653 

 

 Attn: Margie Lee Handsel 
P.O. Box 852 

Manor TX 78653 
 

 



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 7,200 sq ft Maximum Height 35 ft

Minimum Lot Width 50 ft* Minimum Setbacks:
Maximum Building Coverage 40% Front Yard 20 ft

Street Side Yard 15 ft

Side Yard 5 ft^

Landscape Requirement per lot** Rear Yard 10 ft

** Two (2) 2-inch trees, six (6) 2-gallon shrubs, grass lawn

^ 10 ft side yard to all C, I & IN districts

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential 

Accessory Structures Single-Family Residential

Real Estate Sales Office  (c) Temporary Construction Buildings

Civic 

Community Recreation - Public Public Buildings

Religious Assembly

Safety Services

Water Supply Facilities

Commercial 

Bed and Breakfast (c) 

Home Occupations

Small Child Care Center (c)

Private primary and secondary 

educational facilities (c)
Public primary and secondary 

educational facilities (c)

Permits detached single-family dwellings and duplexes with a minimum of 1,000 square 

feet of living area, and related accessory structures, on a minimum lot size of 7,200 

square feet. All single-family dwellings in this district shall be constructed so that 

minimum of two sides shall be 100% of masonry construction, one side of which shall be 

the front of the structure. This requirement may be satisfied by constructing the front 

100% masonry and constructing two additional sides with at least 50% masonry 

construction. Masonry construction shall mean stone, brick, and stucco.

R-2
Single Family

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings 50%

* Cul-de-sac lot widths shall be measured at the building setback line and be equal to 

the minimum required lot width.

6



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

April 18, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion and possible action on the first reading of a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 31, Block E, 
Stonewater Phase 1, locally known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center.

Small child care centers are allowed in R-1 single family zoned areas on a conditional use basis. Small child care 
centers allow for up to 6 children with 150 sf of living space required per child. Any children under 14 already in 
the home deduct from the 6 allowed. This home's 1st floor living space is 973 sq ft, and minus the pantry area 
(approx. 68 sf) there is 905 sf. The applicant was not at the Commission meeting to determine if any children are 
already present in the home. No adjacent property owners were present. The Planning Commission denied the 
request 7-0 due to concerns about parent dropoff and parking, which is already an issue in Stonewater.

■

■

Location Map 
Notice Letter 
Property Owners List 
Child Care Center Regulations 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 
31, Block E, Stonewater Phase 1, locally known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center.

■



TOWER

STONERIDGE GAP

WATERFORD RUN

CU
MM

INSPE
BB

LE
 RU

N

ST
ON

EW
AT

ER

Subject Property: 
12310 Waterford

Run Way

P r o p o s e d  C o n d i t i o n a l  P r o p o s e d  C o n d i t i o n a l  
U s e :  S m a l l  C h i l d c a r eU s e :  S m a l l  C h i l d c a r e

C e n t e rC e n t e r
Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t  -  R - 1Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t  -  R - 1

S i n g l e  F a m i l y  R e s i d e n t i a lS i n g l e  F a m i l y  R e s i d e n t i a l

¹
1 inch = 190 feet

300 Foot Public Notice Buffer
Zone

R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial

C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET • P.O. BOX 387 • MANOR, TEXAS  78653 

(T) 512.272.5555 • (F) 512.272.8636 • WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 

 

March 19, 2018 

 

 

RE: 12310 Waterford Run Way Conditional Use Permit 

 

 

Dear Property Owner:  

 

The City of Manor Planning Commission and City Council will be conducting public hearings to 

consider a Conditional Use Permit for 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare Center. 

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this request 

is being made. The request will be posted on the agenda as follows: 

 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 31, Block E, 

Stonewater Phase 1, locally known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for a Small Childcare 

Center. 

A Small Childcare Center means a private residence where the occupant provides custodial care and 

supervision during daylight hours for a maximum six (6) children at any one time. The maximum of six 

(6) children includes the family’s natural or adopted children under the age of fourteen (14). The 

residence must contain a minimum 150 square feet of floor area for each child. This use shall exclude a 

family/group home. 

The Planning Commission will convene at 6:30PM on April 11, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. in the City 

Council Chambers. 

 

The City Council will convene at 7:00PM on April 18, 2018 AND May 2, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. 

in the City Council Chambers.  

 

If you have no interest in the case there is no need for you to attend. You may address any comments to 

me at the address or phone number listed below. Any communications I receive will be made available 

to Commission and Council members during the discussion of this item. For your convenience, my email 

address is sdunlop@cityofmanor.org.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Scott Dunlop 

Planning Coordinator 

512-272-5555 ext. 5 



 
S W HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

% REAL MANAGE  
PO BOX 702348  

DALLAS, TX 75370-2348 
 

 

 
BRADFORD LARONNA 

135 JOSIE LN  
BASTROP , TX 78602-3873 

 

 

WILLIAMS BOBBY R 
14302 PEBBLE RUN PATH 
MANOR , TX 78653-5096 

 

 
REBOLLOSO ARMANDO LOREDO 

14305 PEBBLE RUN PATH  
MANOR , TX 78653-5096 

 

 
MENENDEZ MARIO JOSE 
14303 PEBBLE RUN PATH 
MANOR , TX 78653-5096 

 

 
CANYON CLAY LLC 

STE 370-420  
6001 W PARMER LN  

AUSTIN , TX 78727-3901 

SCALES PAUL ANTHONY 
14304 CUMMINS WAY  
MANOR, TX 78653-4697 

 
DARLING PERRY J & SHERRY L 

14302 CUMMINS WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4697 

 
VELA STEPHANIE SANTOS 

14300 CUMMINS WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4697 

MEDINA HECTOR 
14303 CUMMINS WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4697 
 

 

 
ESPINOZA ALVARO A 

19921 SAN CHISOLM DR  
ROUND ROCK , TX 78664-3965 

 
BARRINGER JUSTIN 

12301 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR, TX 78653-4692 

ANASTASI TABITHA 
12303 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 
MOHEET WARIS 

12305 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4692 

 
KRAUSE SANDRA 

12307 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR, TX 78653-4692 

SEMENOV PATRICIA & DENIS 
12309 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 

PARNELL LEE J 
12311 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 

 
GUILLORY REGINA 

12313 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4692 

SUTTON CHRISTOPHER H 
12315 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4692 
 

 
MONROE MALCOLM 

12317 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4692 

 

MUGOMOKA CHRISTIAN C & CHRISTINE 
D NAGALULA 

12401 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR, TX 78653-4693 

BAILEY STEVEN ALVIS 
12403 STONERIDGE GAP LN  

MANOR , TX 78653-4693 
 

 
BROOKS NATHAN 

12405 STONERIDGE GAP LN  
MANOR , TX 78653-4693 

 
FAGAN THOMAS 

11711 SHOSHONE DR  
AUSTIN, TX 78759-4225 

LOTT ROSALIND ANN 
12408 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

AVILES MARIO 
12406 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

BARNES SHAWN MICHAEL & HEATHER 
ANN BARNES  

12404 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

GUAJARDO JOSE BALDEMAR JR 
12402 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

DAVENPORT LAKESKIA 
12400 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

COLE BETTY L & JOHNNY L COLE 
2179 AVENAL LN  

GRAND JCT, CO 81507-2509 



OGUNLABI ABIOLA O & OLUMIDE O 
12312 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

DEAR JOSEPH  
12308 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
KEY SHARMAINE DENISE 

12306 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

MELGAR IVETTE K 
12304 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

RODRIGUEZ MARIA LAUREL 
12302 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
ESTRADA OSIEL 

12300 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

BUSHMAN ANTHONY 
12409 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

TAYLOR TAMARA 
12407 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4690 
 

 

LOWREY ANDREW ROBERT & TRACIE 
RENEE LOWREY  

12405 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

AVERY JESMIA N & DATHAN D 
BIBERSTEIN  

12403 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

 
LABATA RACHELLE S & JOSE P 

12401 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4690 

 
DAVIS CORY 

12315 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 
QUEPONS KAREN L 

12313 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR, TX 78653-4689 

 

 
JOHNSON LAWRENCE C 

12311 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

STEFFENSEN LISA & JASON WALTER 
12309 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
LOPEZ YOXELINA JAIMES & 

JAVIER JAIMES MALDONADO  
12307 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 

 
RODRIGUEZ JORGE IVAN & 

ERICA GAONA  
12305 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

BRANCH LAMESHA T 
12303 WATERFORD RUN WAY  

MANOR , TX 78653-4689 
 

 
ROHLOFF VINCENT L III & 
PAULA MIGOTI ROHLOFF  

12301 WATERFORD RUN WAY  
MANOR , TX 78653-4689 

 

 
PRESIDENTIAL MEADOWS L P 

% W2 REAL ESTATE PARTNERS  
1221 S MOPAC EXPWY STE 355  

AUSTIN , TX 78746 
 

  

     

     

     



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing
Minimum Lot Size 7,500 sq ft Maximum Height 35 ft

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft** Minimum Setbacks:

Maximum Building Coverage 40% Front Yard 25 ft

Street Side Yard 15 ft

50% Side Yard^^ 5 ft

Landscape Requirement per lot^ Rear Yard 25 ft

^ Two (2) 2-inch trees, six (6) 2-gallon shrubs, grass lawn

^^ 10' side yard to all C, I, and IN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS

** Cul-de-sac lot widths shall be measured at the building setback line and be equal to 

the minimum required lot width.

R-1
Single Family

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Permits detached single-family dwellings with a minimum of 1,500 square feet of living 

area, and related accessory structures, on a minimum lot size of 7,500 square feet. All 

single-family dwellings in this district shall be constructed so that minimum of two sides 

shall be 100% of masonry construction, one side of which shall be the front of the 

structure. This requirement may be satisfied by constructing the front 100% masonry and 

constructing two additional sides with at least 50% masonry construction. Masonry 

construction shall mean stone, brick, and stucco.

4



Permitted and Conditional Uses
Residential 

Accessory Structures Single-Family Residential

Real Estate Sales Office  (c) Temporary Construction Buildings

Civic 

Community Recreation - Public Public Buildings

Religious Assembly

Safety Services

Water Supply Facilities

Commercial 

Bed and Breakfast (c)

Home Occupations

Small Child Care Center (c)

Private primary and secondary 

educational facilities (c)
Public primary and secondary 

educational facilities (c)

R-1
Single Family

5



Business Support Services the use of a site for sale, rental, or repair of equipment or 

supplies used by office, professional, or service establishments, but excludes automotive, 

construction, and farm equipment. This use includes office equipment and supply firms, 

small business machine repair shops, and hotel equipment and supply firms

Café or Cafeteria a commercial establishment where snacks or meals are vended for 

consumption indoors or on the premises

Cemetery land used or intended to be used for the interment of human remains and 

dedicated for cemetery purposes, including crematories, mausoleums, columbariums and 

mortuaries when operated in conjunction with and within the boundary of such 

cemetery.

Child Care Center (Small) a private residence where the occupant provides custodial 

care and supervision during daylight hours for a maximum six (6) children at any one 

time. The maximum six (6) children includes the family's natural or adopted children 

under the age of fourteen (14). The residence must contain a minimum 150 square feet 

of floor are for each child. This use shall exclude a family/group home.

Child Care Center (Intermediate) a facility (including nonresidential structures) 

which provides custodial care and supervision for less than 24 hours a day for between 

seven (7) and twelve (12) children, excluding foster and group homes. The facility must 

contain a minimum 150 square feet of floor area for each child. 

Bar any commercial establishment required to have a state license for the sale of 

alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption and in which fifty percent (50%) or 

more of the monthly gross revenues are from the sale of alcoholic beverages

Bed and Breakfast an establishment engaged in providing rooms or groups of rooms 

in a dwelling unit for temporary lodging for overnight guests on a paying basis. Or means 

a historic or otherwise architecturally unique building where lodging is provided by 

prearrangement for definite periods, for compensation, for not more than seven rooms 

to let and where breakfast is included in the rates charged to guests

Boarding House a building other than a hotel, occupied as a single housekeeping unit 

where lodging or meals are provided for three (3) or more persons for compensation, 

pursuant to previous arrangements for definite periods, but not to the general public or 

transients

39



Cocktail Lounge use of a site for retail sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on 

the premises, including taverns, bars, and similar uses, other than a restaurant use

Child Care or Child Development Facilities a children's home, orphanage, 

institution, private home, residence or other place, whether public, parochial or private, 

operated for profit or not, which keeps, cares for, has custody of or is attended by four 

(4) or more children under sixteen (16) years of age at any one time, who are not 

members of the immediate family or any natural person operating any such place, during 

any part or all of the twenty-four hours in a day. Also, any institution, home or other 

place, whether public or private, parochial or private, conducted for profit or not, which 

keeps, cares for, has custody of or is attended by any number of children, under the age 

of sixteen (16), who are not members of the immediate family of any natural person 

operating such a place, who are mentally or physically handicapped, under medical or 

social supervision, and not within a hospital, twenty-four hours a day.

Church or Rectory a place of worship and religious training of recognized religions 

including on-site housing of ministers, rabbis, priests, nuns and similar staff personnel.

Civic Uses means the performance of utility, educational, recreational, cultural, 

medical, protective, and govermental functions, and other uses that are strongly vested 

with public or social importance.

Cleaning and Laundry Self-Service Shop an establishment providing customers 

with self-service laundry and/or dry cleaning facilities, and does not include a commercial 

laundry or cleaning plant

Clinic a public or private station or establishment for the examination and treatment of 

outpatients by an individual or group of doctors, dentists, opticians, veterinarians, or 

other similar medical professionals.

Clothing Manufacture cutting, sewing and forming garments, millinery, and 

accessories, when no noise, dust, vibration, odor or other undesirable or obnoxious 

condition is created to affect adjacent property.

Child Care Center (Large) a facility where over twelve (12) children receive custodial 

care and supervision for less than 24 hours a day, excluding foster and group homes. 

40


	A- Agenda
	A- National Preservation Month Proclamation
	B - National Travel & Tourism Week Proclamation
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - Draft 2018 04 04 CC Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Departmental Monthly Reports
	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Resolution for Creation of EntradaGlen PID
	Item 4b -  Dissolution Agreement - EntradaGlen PID
	Item 5 - Summary Form
	Item 6 - Summary Form
	Item 6a - Hotel Occupancy Tax Application
	Item 7 - Summary Form
	Item 7a - Oncor Letter
	Item 8 - Summary Form
	Item 8a - Change Order No. 1
	Item 8b - Change Order No. 2
	Item 9 - Summary Form
	Item 9a - Letter of Intent
	Item 9b - Rezoning Map
	Item 9c - Notice Letter
	Item 9d - Property Owners List
	Item 9e - R2 Regulations
	Item 10 - Summary Form
	Item 10a - Conditional Use Location Map
	Item 10b - Notice Letter
	Item 10c - Property Owners List
	Item 10d - Child Care Center Regulations



